The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Thursday, September 14, 2023

9:30 AM

VOTE

Council Chambers - City Hall

Committee on Cultural Affairs, Libraries and International Intergroup Relations

Chi A. Ossé, Chair Members: Eric Dinowitz, Amanda Farías, Shahana K. Hanif, Crystal Hudson, Rita C. Joseph, Farah N. Louis, Francisco P. Moya and Sandra Ung

Roll Call		
	Present: Ossé, Dinowitz, Farías, Hanif, Joseph, Louis, Moya and Ung	
P	Parental : Hudson	
Res 0346-2022	Resolution recognizing the contributions of Hip Hop to arts and culture by designating August 11 as Hip Hop Celebration Day, August as Hip Hop Recognition Month, and November as Hip Hop History Month annually in the City of New York.	
	Attachments: Res. No. 346, October 12, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 10-12-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - October 12, 2022, Committee Report 6/7/23, Hearing Testimony 6/7/23, Hearing Transcript 6/7/23, Proposed Res. No. 346-A - 6/23/23, Committee Report 9/14/23, Hearing Transcript 9/14/23, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, September 14, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-14-23	
	Proposed Res. No. 346-A	
This Resolution was Hearing Held by Committee		
	Attachments: Res. No. 346, October 12, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 10-12-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - October 12, 2022, Committee Report 6/7/23, Hearing Testimony 6/7/23, Hearing Transcript 6/7/23, Proposed Res. No. 346-A - 6/23/23, Committee Report 9/14/23, Hearing Transcript 9/14/23, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, September 14, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-14-23	
This Resolution was Amendment Proposed by Comm		
	Attachments: Res. No. 346, October 12, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 10-12-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - October 12, 2022, Committee Report 6/7/23, Hearing Testimony 6/7/23, Hearing Transcript 6/7/23, Proposed Res. No. 346-A - 6/23/23, Committee Report 9/14/23, Hearing Transcript 9/14/23, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, September 14, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-14-23	
This Resolution was Amended by Committee		

Res 0346-2022-A Resolution	on recognizing the contributions of Hip Hop to arts and		
culture b	y designating August 11 as Hip Hop Celebration Day,		
August a	s Hip Hop Recognition Month, and November as Hip		
Hop History Month annually in the City of New York.			
<u>Attachments</u>	 Res. No. 346, October 12, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 10-12-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - October 12, 2022, Committee Report 6/7/23, Hearing Testimony 6/7/23, Hearing Transcript 6/7/23, Proposed Res. No. 346-A - 6/23/23, Committee Report 9/14/23, Hearing Transcript 9/14/23, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, September 14, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-14-23 		
A motion was Roll Call.	made that this Resolution be Approved by Committee approved by		
Affirmative: 8 -	Ossé, Dinowitz, Farías, Hanif, Joseph, Louis, Moya and Ung		
Parental : 1 -	Hudson		
Res 0415-2022 Resolution	on calling on the United States Congress to pass, and		
the Presi	dent to sign, the September 11 Day of Remembrance		
Act.			
<u>Attachments</u>	 Res. No. 415, December 7, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 12-7-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - December 7, 2022, Proposed Res. No. 415-A - 8/29/23, Committee Report 9/14/23, Hearing Transcript 9/14/23, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, September 14, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-14-23 		
Proposed Res	. No. 415-A		
This Resolution was Hearing Held by Committee			
<u>Attachments</u>	 Res. No. 415, December 7, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 12-7-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - December 7, 2022, Proposed Res. No. 415-A - 8/29/23, Committee Report 9/14/23, Hearing Transcript 9/14/23, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, September 14, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-14-23 		
This Resolution was Amendment Proposed by Comm			
<u>Attachments</u>	 Res. No. 415, December 7, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 12-7-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - December 7, 2022, Proposed Res. No. 415-A - 8/29/23, Committee Report 9/14/23, Hearing Transcript 9/14/23, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, September 14, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-14-23 		
This Resolution	on was Amended by Committee		

	ution calling on the United States Congress to pass, and esident to sign, the September 11 Day of Remembrance
<u>Attachme</u>	ents: Res. No. 415, December 7, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 12-7-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - December 7, 2022, Proposed Res. No. 415-A - 8/29/23, Committee Report 9/14/23, Hearing Transcript 9/14/23, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, September 14, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-14-23
A motion v Roll Call.	vas made that this Resolution be Approved by Committee approved by
Affirmative: 8	- Ossé, Dinowitz, Farías, Hanif, Joseph, Louis, Moya and Ung
Parental : 1	- Hudson
indust	ution recognizing the contributions of Def Jam to the music ry and to music lovers everywhere by designating January s Def Jam Recognition Month in the City of New York.
<u>Attachme</u>	 Res. No. 450, December 21, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 12-21-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - December 21, 2022, Proposed Res. No. 450-A - 5/31/23, Committee Report 6/7/23, Hearing Testimony 6/7/23, Hearing Transcript 6/7/23, Committee Report 9/14/23, Hearing Transcript 9/14/23, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, September 14, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-14-23
Proposed F	Res. No. 450-A
This Resol	ution was Hearing Held by Committee
<u>Attachme</u>	 Res. No. 450, December 21, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 12-21-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - December 21, 2022, Proposed Res. No. 450-A - 5/31/23, Committee Report 6/7/23, Hearing Testimony 6/7/23, Hearing Transcript 6/7/23, Committee Report 9/14/23, Hearing Transcript 9/14/23, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, September 14, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-14-23
This Resol	ution was Amendment Proposed by Comm
<u>Attachme</u>	 Res. No. 450, December 21, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 12-21-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - December 21, 2022, Proposed Res. No. 450-A - 5/31/23, Committee Report 6/7/23, Hearing Testimony 6/7/23, Hearing Transcript 6/7/23, Committee Report 9/14/23, Hearing Transcript 9/14/23, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, September 14, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-14-23
This Resol	ution was Amended by Committee

Res 0450-2022-A Resolution recognizing the contributions of Def Jam to the music industry and to music lovers everywhere by designating January 2024 as Def Jam Recognition Month in the City of New York.

Meeting Minutes

Attachments: Res. No. 450, December 21, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 12-21-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting -December 21, 2022, Proposed Res. No. 450-A - 5/31/23, Committee Report 6/7/23, Hearing Testimony 6/7/23, Hearing Transcript 6/7/23, Committee Report 9/14/23, Hearing Transcript 9/14/23, Committee Report -Stated Meeting, September 14, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-14-23

A motion was made that this Resolution be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.

Ossé, Dinowitz, Farías, Hanif, Joseph, Louis, Moya and Ung Affirmative: 8 -

Parental: 1 - Hudson